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This is an interview with Mr. JToe Sheldon in Mr. sheldon's
home in San Antonlic, Texas, The interview is being taped on
Bovember 6, 1872 by Dr. Burg of the Elsenhower Library scaff.
Frasent for the interview are Mr. Sheldan and Dr. Burg.

DR, BURG: XNow what I'd like to da, Mr. Sheldon, ls agk Ve,

firat of all, yvou're a native born Texan?

MR, SHELDON: Yeas,

DR. BURG: And educated here in Texas?

MR. SHELDON: Yes,

DR. BURG: Wwhere was that, sir?

MR, SHELDON: At T™I and University of Texas.

DR. BORG: What was yvour major field of study?

MR. SEELDON: Well, just an ordinary liberal arts course at

first, and then I left there and went to & school in Washington.

DR. BURG: In Washington, D.C.7

MR. SHELDON: Yes. It was a private school to train people
for the army, and I was ambiticus at that time to go into the

army.

DR. BURG: And when was that, by the way?
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SHELDON: That was about 1914, and later I changed my mind
and came back to Texas. Then I went inte the army Ln World
War I Chrough the firat officers' training camp, and I was a

captain in the infantry of the 90th Division.

BURG: I see. And I notice a purple heart with a cluster on
1t.

SHELION: I mserved ovwerseas,

BURG: And you were wounded twice over there?

SHELDON: Yes. " =%
BURG: Where was that tralning carried out?

SHELDON: First officers' training camp at Camp Funston as
it was known then, It's known as Camp Bullis now. 7It's
about twenty miles north of San Antonio. And then I was
assigned to the 90th bivision at Camp Travie, and then we

were trained for overseas here.

BURG: And, to the best of your knowledge, during your army

training here, you did not encounter General Eisenhower who

was at that time--
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SHELDON: No, I didé not,

BURG:~-briefly training. 0.K. So after World War I was over
and you returned home, your decision was not to stay in the

army?

SHELDON: Thet's right.

L

BURG: And you entered civilian life in what capacity? ﬁ{ «

N &
T
T
SHELDON: Well I started first in the automobile busiress: '

I was & salesmarn. Then after a few years of that, I went
into the real estate bueiness. And remained in the real
estate and insurance business until I retired about six years

ago.
BORG: I see. And settled here in San Antonia?
EHELDOM: San Antonio, yes.

BURG: HNow let me ask you, when did vou first get interested

in polities, actively intereated in politics?

SHELDON: GShortly after I got out of the army in 1920,
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BURG: And do you remember what keyed that interest in you?

SHELDON: Well, my father was a Republican, and I had a
natural tendency to get interested to some degree. Then at
that time, I was interested in public affsirs to some small
degree. Then I got interested in the Republiean party,
principally due to the protective tariff which they don't

go into much now,

BURG: You were interested in that aspect, the tariff aspect.

SHELDON: That's right.

BURG: Now did youn take an active part in presidentizl

campaigns in the 192087

SHELDON: Yes, I did.

BURG: In what capacity, may I ask you?

SHELDON: Well as a local worker, I stsrted., Then as I barame
more interested, I took a very active part in rurning Congress-
man [Henry MclLeary| Wurzbach, Weu-r-z-b-a-c-h, at that time,
end he happened to be elected in that election in 1927 when

Harding ran. Then I ran his campaigns thereafter here in
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Bexar County.
So, rather than being & precinct chairman, you

BORG: T see,
were directing & particular congreasional leader's campaign

for him.

SHELDON: That's right.

BURZ: How long was Mr. Wurzbach elected? Do you recall?

Al Lig
B
&
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SHELDON: B8Six terms,

BURG: For =ix terme!

He was a Republican congressman here for twelve

SHELDON :

vears., He died in office st the peak of his political career.

BURG: Was it your impression that had he lived he could have

gone on to greater things?

SHELDON: Yes, oh, yvea. I think so.

BURG: Now, Mr. Sheldon, I don't know that much about Texas

politics, but for a Republican candidate to win so consistently,

isn't that rather unusuasl for this state?
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SHELDON: Very unusaual,

BURG: Was thet to be attributed, do You think, to his

rersonalliky and character?

SHELDON: Yes, I do. Very definitely,

BORG: 3San Antonio normally goes for Democrstic candidates?

SHELDON: Yes, and then at that time they had a very strong
counkty and city machine here who were mlways against um. Wwe

had to overcome that handicap every time we rarn.

BURG: HNow who was the state chairman for the Republican

party in the '20s, let's pay, serving in 1920,

SHELDON: Well, Eugene Nolte, N-o-l-t-e, but Mr. R. B, Creager,
C-r-e-a-g=-e-r, wés the national committeeman. At that time
in Texas the national committeeman ran the party, and he was

the one that everyone looked to as the leader in those dava,

BUORG: This is mennle—

SHELDON: Rennie [Rentfro] Creager, rcight.
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BURG: Now vou first came in contackt with him, let us say,

about 1923, Mr, Creager?

SHELDON: Yea.

BURG: CeBn you give me yvour own persongl evaluation of him
at that time? Might I ask you this, too, about how old a

man was he in 19207

e
SHELDON & T'd say at that time he was in the fifties. m

L8

Ry,

BURG: I see. Well, that's something that I had not known.

Somehow I pictured him as being a younger man at that stage.

SHELDON: ¥No, I think that was abount his age at that time.

He could have been a few years younger, but I think not much.

BURG: You, yourself, by the way, in your twenties at that

time, late twenties, perhaps.

SHELDON: I was perhaps twenty-four at that time.

BURG: Now vou're seeing Mr. Creager then from the viewpoint
of a young man., Do you recall how he impressed you when you

firat met him?
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SHELDON: Oh, yes, I thought he was a very smart man, polit-
ically and otherwipe. I didn't think he wes too interssted
in building the Republiecan party in Texas, but that was
always my opinion; from my observation, he seemed more
concerned about running the show 2long hie own lines. Tn
those daye, as you may know, people who had charge of delega-
tions going to national conventions, particulerly those dele-
gationa frowm the SBouth, had & great deal of influenee and

opportunity to throw their deleoation any wey they wanted

it because they did not have the type of citizens on thoss

delegations that they have tedav.

BURG: 0Oh, they didn't?

SHELDON: Ho.

BURG@: What was the diffarsnce, Mr, Shelden?

SHELEON: Well the difference was moat of them were either
officeholders or ambitious to be officeholders, and they were
contrellad by the national committeeman who had the jahs to
hand out. And Mr. Creager was, in my opinion, not interested

in building a strong Republican party.
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BURG: And you drew that inference from his actions--

SHELDON: Yes,

BURG: You never dlé try to pin him down and ask him, "Are

you going to build this party or are you just going to--"

SHELDON: Oh, no. After a while I had enough political exper-
ience to observe for myself and make judgment on those things

and not rely upon what some ambitious person politically t

- :.'__.1.

would tell me. o)

ey
BURG: MNow those years were vears where somé paktronage would

came Lo TexXas.

SHELDON: Oh, yea, indeed.

BURG: Now was it somethlng more than postmasterships that

ware coming here?

SHELDON: Well, postmEsterships, United States attorneys,
collector of customs, and any other governméntal nosition,

United States marshals.
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BURG: How I've never asked anyone else this, but can you
give me a rough agtimata, lookiag back at those days, on

about how many such positions might be available say in &
given year? ATe We talking in terms of twelve to fiftean

jobs Or—-

SHELDOW: ©Oh, no.

BURG: =-=twenty to thirkty joke?

SHELOOM: There's two hundred and £ifty-four counties in
Texas, and I'd say that every county had ones or more post
offices. HAnd then there wera four judicial districts whera
they had federal judges and then United States attormeys.

Those wara the olumB.

ayRs: And there ware Mors plums than I had realized there

ware in this stata,

SHELDON: There were many in a state the size of Texms, For
instance, this one county had, 1'd4 pay, seven or eight post

offleas.
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BURG: Let us say that a man wins a postmastership when Harding

is elected, Coolidge ls elected; that same man stays?

SHELDON: As a rule. If he was a Republican, he generally
stayed becanse, in the meantime, he had probably maintained

his connections with the powers that be.

BURG: And now, suddenly, it occurs to me Mr, Creager could

also say, "Play ball or you-="

SHELDON: ©Oh, indeed he could and did,

BURG:-="are no longer the postmaster."

SHELDON: He did.

BURG: So that keaps close control.

SHELDON: Oh, yes. The state conventiona, in those dmys, the

delegates were mostly federal employees.

BURG: Thay were?

SHELDON: Oh, yes, It's not that way now, of course. Texas

has a different type of Republican membersghip now tharn It did

in those daya. At the present time, the stste committees and
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many of the delegetes s=re of the best ecitizenship.

BURG: And in those earlier days, it was more those who were

out to take care of themselves,

SHELDOW: Correct.

BURG: Let me make & guess, or let me put it to you 1ln the
form of » guestion, were you oneé of those yvoung men who came
out of World War I with some pretty strong idesls about what

governmant should be?

SHELDOM: Yem, oh, ves.

BURG: And you found yourself somewhat disappointed?

SHELDON: Well, yes,

BURG: HNow what did you personally do about it in your poli-
tical career? I see one thing that you did. You seemed Lo
have llned up behind a man for whom vou had a great deal of

regpect and ran his camphian successfully & number of times.

SHELDON: That's right,
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BURG: Were there other things that you could do at that time,

Mr. Sheldon, to make things better within the party?

SEELDON: Well, yes, we tried to make things better. As a
matter of fact, we were always flghting Mr. Creager after that,
and Warzbach wag reelected several times to a great degree on
that Lssue of being mistreated by the leadership of his own
party. That sttracted sympathetic Demccrats to vote in the
general election for Congressman Warzbach., For instance, he

did not live in this county, Bexar County, but he ecarried it

avery time sgainst the strong Democratic political machine

through the sympathy of the independent voters for him.

BURG: Now was there anything much you could do toward building
a permanent Republican voting base in this city and county?
You've spoken of the fact the Democrats crossed over to

support Warzbach.

SHELDON: Yes, we worked at it pretty hacd, but we did not
accomplish too much as you would term a real strong political
erganiration because the county wes predominantly Democratic,

and they voted for Congressman Wurrbach just on those personal

igaues and thelir regard for him as a8 congressman.
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BURG: I see. Now léet me ask you this, in '24 and in ‘28,
gid you take active part in the presidential elections of

those twa vears BEnd-—--—

SHELDOM: '24 and '287%

BURG: Yes.

SHELDON: Yes, I always worked in avery election for the

Republicans.

BURG: And again, may I ask you, in what capacity?

SHELDON: Well, just in the local organization. We helped
raise money, and then we worked trying to get people to vote

through the press and that sort of thing.

BURG: In those days, that is in "24, '28 (I merely s=ingle
them out so I can stay on the far side of the depression)
did any of your money for this county come from large donors

or was it more from small contributors?

SHELDON: Well, I'd say both.

BURG: You got some from larger donors. Was there, as you
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think back on it, any particular pattern among the large

donora? That is, were they cattlemen? Were they oil people?

SHELDON: Mo, particular pattern at that time asuch as there
iz now, We got it from pecple who believed in the candidate

who was running, mostly.

BURG: All right. Did you receive much in the way of finan-

cial aid from the atate party?

SHELDON: No, we did not.

BURG: Was that hecaunse yon were, as far &5 say Mr. Creager

was concerned--

SHELDON: We were persona non grata with the state organi-

mation.

BURG: I see., The next guestion that comes to my mind is,
at that time, and again I'm staying on the far side of the
depression, was there ever a time, Mr. Sheldon, when you and
your associetes here in San Antonio contemplated moving Mr.

Creager out?

SHELDON: Yes, we tried several times, but we were not successful.
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BURG: Now how did you attempt to do that?

SHELDONM: We attempted to elect delegates to the national
conventien. That is where the natlonal committeeman ia

elected by the delegates from their particular respective
etates. And we could never muster enough strength at that

time to accomplish wvery much.

BORG: You would have to have started at the precinct level,

Mr. Sheldon?

SHELDON: Yea, precinct level, but they had control of the
whole state through the patronage, and we just didn't get
anv. We were always in control in Bexar County, but not the

atata,

BURG: Did you have anyone from here, any of your people, on

the state Republican executive committee?

SBHELDON: No.

BuRi: Whe was the chalrman in the '20s, the state chailrman?

The conmitteeman at that time ran thing
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SHELDON: Eungene Nolte,

BORG: That was Nolta, And this is the man who was father of

Mr, Mika Molta?

SHELDON: Right.

BORE: Now whan Mr. Hoover runge in '32, had anvthing changed?
Sorry, he runs in '28 and then runs again in '22. In the '32
elaction then has anything changed for your groun? When I
Fay your group, paopla who thought as you did and weare haerae

in &an Antonio, in Boexar County?

SHELDON: Oh, yes, I would =ay, subseaqonant teo that time,
there wasn't too mueh to be done. When Hoover was defaated
you ramamnber, Roosavelt was in for many years and then

Truman and then 1952 was whan wa became alive again hera.

BURG: Ho, I say in "32,

SHELDON: ©h, in '3272

BURG: Yes, I wondered if in that election anything had

improved for you and your group?
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SHELDON: No. Mo, it hadn't. The party in Bexar County at
that time was very dormant from '32 on. Sea Roosevelt was

alacted in "3R=-

[Interruntion]

EURS: Yes, Mr. Roosevelt was elected in '32, and, as far as

the Republican party here was concerned, you-=

ERELDON: Very dormant,

BURG: =--you started 8 bad pericd of time.

SHELDON: ©Oh, ves.

BURG: Now was it that when you went to try to line up support

among people you simply couldn't get ic?

SHELOON: There wag no interest whatever in the Republican

party when Roosevelt was in.

EURG: Now let me ask ¢his then, what now happaneg to Mr.

freazger who no longer has any patronage to disposze of or not

very much?
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SHELDON: Well, he remained kind of at the head of the party

for several years, whatever activity thers was. He wiou ld

dalagate——

{ Interraption]

SHELDOM: And then a2 man named [Henry] Zweifel came in, when
Mr, Creager died, from Ft., Worth, and he remained st the
haad of this so-called Creager =lement in the party antil

1352,

JURG: Now Mr. Zwaifel, was he the natiomal committeaman?

SHELDON: Yes.

BURG: Also elected to that position?

SHELDONW: VYes,

BME: %hen d4id Mr. Creager dia?

SHELDON: Waell shortly before that time. I don't remesmbar,

but probably in 1748 or scmewhere in there near that datae,

BIRG: All right, I don't want to leave '32 quite yet, but
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whan Mr. Creager passes from the scene, yoa atill were not

gbhle to~-

SHELDON: No, because that faction of the party remained in

control,

BURG: Well, if we go back then to '32, could you fill me in
on what the Republicanparty in Texas might expect to get in

terms of patronage under s Democratic administration?

SHEILDON: They got nona.

BURG: Ab=olutely nona?

ﬂa-"'ir ad

Wi -

SHEIDON: Positively.

BURG: And Mr. Warzbach died somewhera in the early '30sa7

SHELDON: Yes, hae died in, I'd may, maybe '28, or '29. I
den't recall exactly, but he died befora Roosavelt ran.

Mayba in '27 or somewhera along in there. Maybe it was '28,

BIRG: Right, because vou hsd indicated six terms.

SHEIDON: Yes,

A
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BURG: And he started in 19207

SHELEON: Yes.

BURG: So it may have been just bhefore Mr. Roosevelt was

elected that he died.

SHELDON: That's right.

BURG: This is a difficult one, Mr. Sheldon, I don't know

how ko put it to you. You have worked all through the '20a.
¥You have tried to do something with the Republican party
against a2 national committeeman that hasn't been too eager to

do much with the party.

SHELDON: Right.

BURG: 7You have lost a man that you respected, Mr. Wurzbach.
He is no longer there, The democrats come in. Whet was your
personal reaction to sll of this? pid you, teo, drop out of

politice?

SHELDON: Well, I didn't drop out but I--

[Interruption]
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SHEIDON: When Roosevelt was elected, we couldn't get anybody
that was interssted muech in doing anything., T took part in
an organization here known as the citizens' Leagua, local,
non-partissn. We had a leot of activity locally trying to

clean out the courthouse and that sort of thing.

BURG: Can you give the names of any of those that were espea-

cially active with you in that Citizens' League?

SHELDON: Oh, yes, We ran the ticket in the Democratic pri-
mary, but I was a Republican and wost of the others were

Democrats. They had me in it because of my connection with

the Republican element. Mr. A. B. Weakley, W=g=a=f=l=g=v,
Mr. John Boyle, Mr. William Aubrey, Hanry Hirshberg, Maury

Maverick, at that time, and M. L. Roark--

BURG: R-o—-a-r-k?

SHEIDON: Yes. Dan Quili. There were thirteen on tha commit-

tee, but that's 2 long time ago, you know.

BURG: You've done remarkably well, I think.

SHELDON: And that's about all I can remember at this time,
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BEURG: What position did you run for?

BHELDON: I 4d4idn't run.

BURG: Oh, vou didn't run?

SHELOON: T'va never held public office; I never would be a
candidate for public office. I've always been active in

politice and--

BURG: Can I ask you why you would never be a candidate?

SHELDOM: I just didn't want to hold public office.

BURG: It had no appeal to you?

SHELDON: Had no appeal to me. The first place, it's not
too profitable, Second place, vou had to be nice to a lot

of people vou didn't ecare to ke nice to.

BURG: Very true, indeed. BSo your efforts hevs been, for
your active political life, to try to secure elections for

good people that—-

SHELDOM: That's right. Good government. B2And wa wers vary

succassful in thet movement. And then I hecame president of
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the Taxpayers' League here, and I was the one that installed
voting machines in Bexar County over the proteat of a lot of

professional politicians.

BURG: Because it wvas your feeling that those voting machines

would keep those elections much cleaner.

SHELDON: Right. And then we had, in the Wurzbach campaign.
one election stolen from us. We contested it in the House of
Representatives and won it. And that experience gave me Lhe
idea that the voting machines would help a great deal. And

then, too, as far as the Republicans were concerned, when

they had the paper ballets, the people who controlled the
city hall and the court house, they had access to the paper
ballots, and they would see how their employees voted and
correct things according to what they wanted to do. And I
xnew they couldn't do that with the voting machires. BSo we

installed voting machines.

BURG: Was this county one of the first in Texas to go fox

this?

SHELDON: Yes, one of the first, I think it was either first

or second, maybe the second county.
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BURG: MNow at the time that you moved those voting machines
in, would you say that thatmarked any kind of a watershed
here in Hexar County betwaen the corrupt election practicesof

the past.

SHELDON: Oh, indeed, yes. W.th voting machines you only

neaded one watchar, and when they had the paper ballots you

neaded several election judges and clerks on your side.

prisr to that timae, any election official had to come from

that particular precinct. When tha voting machnine ilaw wasa 7
passed, yvou could send anybody into that precinct from any i &)
other precinct, vhen you had it where you had to have peuplt.
from that particular precinct, there were many precincts that

we just couldn't get anybody in.

BURG: Go if your Republican strength is out in this neigh-
borhood where we now ara, it's possible that many precincts

an tha other eide of town had few if any Republicans.
SHELDON: That's right.
EURG: And therefore you had no poll watchers oxr too fow.

SHELDON: That's right, Now you can send them anywhare under

the wvoting machine law.
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BURG: Can you think of any cthar, I'!l usa the word and for-
give me for it, any other paculiaritiaes in the Texas situation
with regard to some of the machine politics that was played
down here. I ask this becausa I think wa would like to have
any researcher that uses the material understand something
about what Texas polities had been like. You've spoken of
the addition of voting machinas as being one strong deter-

rent.

SHELDOM: Well San Antonio, at that time, had the strongest
political machine in Texas. Now in some of the other cities,
T presume that they had certain situations where they had

combinationa of various professional politicians that made

things not like they should ke, but San Antonio was the worst.

BURG: Now why had that been, Mr. Sheldon? Was it that long
in the past the Democratic party here had become so well

organized that it becamwe self-perpetuating?

SHELDON: That's right. Then there was a large segment of
pur population that was controlled by the orofesaional poli-

ticians.

pURG: Would that be the black population here?
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SHELDOH: No.

BUAG: Maxican-Amarican population—

SHELDON: MeXxican-American.

BURG: --was pratty ouch controlled--

SHELDON: By the courthouse and city hall.

BURG: NLow may I as=k, Mr. Sheldon, what was your observation
as to how they controlled it? Was it contrelled through

their patronage or were wotes actually bought and sold?

SHEIDOW: Yem, they wers. And, too, the politicians, holding
office at that time in the courthouse Bnd city hall made it 8
point to be strongly organized with those various segments of
the population. They had their chiefs in among them, and
they would have s lot of influence in any election. Bome of
thoses precincts over on the west side would go ten to one.

wWall they do that now some of them, but evan more 80 then.

BURZ: And I suppose the pattern wight be what wa would expact,
judging from what happened in other areas, I suppos2 that
within 2 precinct the Dewocratic precinct chairman would see

to it that there were parties, picnics--
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SHELDON: Oh, indeed, ves.

BURG:—-the whole serias of things?

SHELDON: And monay.

BURG: And monay.

SEELDON: And then that made San Antonio pretty well estab-
lished among the state politicians because they could look

upon Bexar County as pretty selid support.

BURG: To be counted upon for--

SHELDCONM: That's right.

BURG :——any eamargancy.

SHELDON: And the governor or anybody around, the attorney
general they could-- The leaders of Bexar county get 2 lot

of votes in one block.

BURG: During those depression years, things, I have to assuma,
were as bad here as they were elsewhere, as they wera in my

home stata.

SHELDON: That's correct.
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BURG: S0 were the Democratic machine psople able to draw
aid bacause of their position from the fadaral gover™ent,

Works Progress Administration things?

SHELDOM: Yes, they were. HoWevar, at that time, they had a
man in charge of, oh, what did they call it, wall I guess
works Prograss Administrat ion waybe, but anyway in charge of
all the giveaway deals and the whole thing where they gave
out all these sort of things, who wouldn't play politics very
much with the professional politiciana, He was a kind of an
independent zort of a person, and he could have helped them

s whole lotmore than he did.

BURG: 1 see. His job was not under their direct control.

SHELDON: Mo, appointed by the prasident, WPA, that's what

it was.

EU'RE: Yﬂ'ﬂi

SHELDOH: And he was not to their liking as a director of WPA,

RUFG They found it impossible to move him out however.

SHELDOW: Oh, yas, they couldn't move him out.
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pung: And the PFresident, presumably they would have complained
to him directly or indirectly, and he did not ses fit Lo remove

the man himsealf.

SHELDOM: No, he didn't. He scmahow or another, held on and

did what he pleased.

BURG: I sea, In '36, were you a supporter of Alfred Landcon?

SHELDON: I've always supported eveary Rapublican.

BURG: Each Republican presidential candidata?

SHELDOH: YaB.

BURG: All right. So we know what you did then in '40 and
'44. Did the coming of the war and whatever defense con-
tracts came to San Antonio or Bexar county orthe increased
size of the military here, did any of that alter the circum-

stances with which you had to deal with regard to your

Republican party?

SHELDOM: No.

BURG: Tk didn't make any di ffarenca to you?
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EHELDONM: No.

BURG: The Dempcrats take credit for--

SHELDON: Well, of course, when the war started Roosevelt--

[ Interruption]

cHELDON: Roosevalt was Praes:dent you know at that time, and,

of couree, ths Damocrats had control of everything.

BURG: And just stayed there?

SHELDON: Yes. éﬁr_hé%

Ve W
BURG: Well, I was wondering whether an influx of military
population or any defense work that might have come to San
Antonio might have brought in additienal people outside of

Texas that you could use.

SHELDON: Well, yes it did, but they ware pretty well under
the dominationof the Democrats because they had the jobs to

give out,

BURG: Now you stood, in '48, pehind Mr. Deway?
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SHELDONM: Oh, yes. I was z delegate to the national convean-
tion in '44 whan Deway was nominated in Chicagp. That was

the firat time I was a delegate to = national convention.

BURG: 1 see. HNow had there been anything unusual in that
'44 situation here in Texas for Republicans, the precincts

and up to the county and--

SHELDON: Well [Semator John] Bricker was a candidate for
the nomination. But the Taxas dalagation, & few ware for

Bricker, but most of them were for Deway.

pURG: You were one of those for Dewey?

SHELDON: Yes, 1 Was.

BURG: Was the delegation instructed in ‘a47

SHELDON: No, it wasn't.

BURG: It was an uninstructed delegation at that time?
SHELDON: Yes.

BURG: MNow could I ask you, since that was your first

axper ience, as peing part of the delegation to the national
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convention, was there anything that stood out in your mind
when you attended that convention? By now you're a man of
some rongiderable political experience at this lecal level
and running a candidate for congrens. Anything new or

startling about the national convention as you attanded 1t

as a delegate?

AHELDOX: At that time?

BURG: Yes, in '44.

SHELDON: Wwaell, no. As I say, I was Ior Dewey although I

liked Bricker very much, but we were for Dewey. Wa started
put for Dewey, and there wasn't anything of unusual interest
in that convention. The thing that gtruck ma is, for the
most significance, is ([Governor Earl] warren's playing to the
grandstand. He was the keynote speaker, ma I recall, and it
was my impression that he was thinking a great deal more of
attracting attention to Warren than most anything else. That

waa the first time I had ever seen him or met him.

BURG: Did you ever change that opinion later on?

SHELDOM: WNo, 1 never did. I never have been enthusiastic
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abont Warran even on the Suprame Court.

BURG:t T see, 1Is it permissible to say that you thought he

was a grandstander?

EHELDON: Yes.

BURG: Now you obviously then rate him far below John Bricker

anfd=——

SHEILDOM: Oh, ves.

BUREZ: ~—-=Thomasz B. Deway?

SHELDON: Yes.

EURG: May I &ask voun, did you know Senator [Robert A.] Taft-—

SHEIDOW: Yes, I did,

BURG: =—--at that time? Was that the first time voun had met him

gt the convention or had you encountered him before?

SHEIDOM: Mo, I had met him in Texas. He used to come to Texas
neeasionally., I had met hinm in Texas on various occasions

however T was very impressed with him, liked him very much.
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BURG: I find that from a number of peopla who knew him
parsonally, and I'm of that generation that did not have
that kind of close contact. with him. My genaration was
World War II, and we wera in college after the war. Our

view of him probably was of a very austere and cold man—-

SHELDON: Well, he was to some degrea, but on the other
hand he wasa very approachable, at least I found him so. I
have had several conversations with him. And I respected
him a great deal and had a great admiration for him, but

the reason I wasan't for him-==I didn't think he could win.

BURG: You falt that in the mid '40s during wartime, or ara

you thinking of later?

SHELDON: HNo, whan the convantion came up when he was a

¢andidate against Zisenhower.

BURG: Let's then leok at that period say from 1948 up to,
let's say, up until about January of '52. The most straight-
forward thing to ask you is at vhat time d4id you yourself

begin to think in terms of who might win in '527

SHELDON: Well, when Taft started going arcund the country
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and making talke and statements and that sort of thing, 1,
as 1 say, thought he was guite a fin2 person and a vary able
man, Then the Eisenhower picture came in at that time. I
had never met General Eisenhower, I met him for tha first
time in Dallas when he was trying to get tha nomination,

But I had been for hiw because I thooght he could win and 1

thought that--

[Interruption]

SHELDON: HMow, vhere was I? General Eisenhower came to

Pallas and I had met him, but I'd been working for him

before that because I thought he had a good chance to win,
and I thought the Republican party per se could not win,
They were not strong enough. We undoubtedly had to bave
somebody that could get a large Democratic vote and inde-
pandent votes, and I didn't think Taft could.

BURG: HNo, probably not. He had that identification iadied
on him of "Mr. Republican® that probably worked to his dis-

advantage.

“HELDON: Right.
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BURG: Do you remember the polnt in time by month and year,
let us say, when you began to actively work for Dwight

Hisanhowar?

SHELDON: Well, I would say it was prior to June of 'S2, 1T
would say in probably January of '52 and maybe the latter
part of '51 when the situation first came to light that

General Eisenhower might be considerad.

BURG: HNow as far as I was able to determine, s movement got
off the ground in Dallas County at the time of the state

fair. I believe that was in Octobar of 'Sl--

SHELDON: That's when they have it, ves.

sy
BURG: Right, they had a booth, "Eisenhower for Fresident, "
at the fair, and I was told that they wers attracting
hundrads and hundreds of peaple and were actually getting
signatures from people who stated that they were willing to

help the campaign. They were interested--

SHELDON: I personally think that if it hadn't bean for Taxas,

Eisanhower would not have bean nominated, Taft would have
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gotten it, but that fight it started n Texas attracted

attention all over the country.

BURG: You don't think that the fight or the possibilities of

a fight in Louisiana and Georgia--

SHELDON: They helped, but Texas was the leading light in
the thing. They got seated by the virtue of the Texas fight.

Sae Texas really put on a fight and Louisiana did and so did--

BURG: Georgia was another ona.

fe\_..:l_l

SHELDON:——Georgia,., And but Texas really put the show on the
road and got all the publicity., And they didn't get seated
until after we put on the fight and were seated, then they

anted them.

BURG: All right, in Bexar County, did the Eisenhower movement,
in the sense of an organized effort, get going hera as early

as, let us gay, October of "517

SHELDON: No, I don't think it was that early. I think it

wBEls later.
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BURG: Now among the local Republicans here, the people with

whom yon would be working, how did the feaiing run? Was it
o

']
i i

N, o

SHELDON: Well, the county was pro-Taft due to the fact that

more pro-Taft among them or pro-Eisenhower?

their leaders, they had contrel of the county by wirtue of

the state organization only recognizing those that wera working
for them, Zweifel and those peocple and Marrs MclLean, And we
were fighting against that element, and they had control ef

the party machinery. =o they were able to get control of thea
dalegates from Bexar County. But when we went up to Mineral
Wells, the state convent:on, whera they threw out all of our
people then we held another convention and there was the
dividing line. The convention was at Mineral Wells, and

there is where all the publicity originated and came out.
The esstern periodicals had representatives there writing

it up, of course, it was 3 bitter fight from then on.

BURG: Now ss I understand it then, hers in Baxar County,
tha Republican precinets remzined in control of the Taft

pmople.

SHELDON: That's right. Thet's right.



Mr, Joe Sheldon, l1l-6-72 Page 40

BURG: Which was not the picture at all in pallas County,

SHELDON: No, it was not. But Dallas County didn't have the
support of the state organization like they had hare. The
state organization was very strong supporters of Mike Nolte
and Marrs McLean and those people. BAs I say, they had had
control of it for two, three years, and wa were not able to
overthrow that control at that time. Now in 1952 we took over

Eexar County and have held it ever since, our element.

BURG: Oh, you did!

SHELDON: Yeas=.

BEURG: But not until after the precinct conventions and—-—

SHELDOM: That's right.

BURG: Very, very interasting,

SHELDON: We took it over then and threw Mike Nolte out and
all of his pals, and ! became state committeeman at that time
instead of Mike Nolte. And then we had control of the county

gipd all of that sort of thing.



Mr. Joa sheldon, 11-6-=72 Page 41

BURG: That's interesting. But they were simply too poweriul

for you at that—-—

SHELDON: Oh, yas, they had been in control for several years.

And you'd go to a state convention, and they'd throw you cut.

[Interruption]

BURG: Now, I'm sorry that we were interrupted there, You
were saying that in 'S2 they had had control, and then you

throw.them out.

SHELDON: Up until then they had control.

BURG: Now could I ask you, in 1952, who are the kaey people

associated with you in Bexar County and in San Antonio?

SHELDON: Well, I tell you the person that was the biggest
factor here in Texas for Eisenhower was ®ck Porter of Houston.
He and I talked ocur plans owver, what to do, and wa decided,
at least I suggested, that we get togethear and tie our star
to Eisenhower's coattail because we ‘would get these people
out for Eisenhower in the May conventions. Then they would
probably remain with us in the September conventions for us

to take over the state, which we did. We took over the state.
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BURG: HNow how much new blood was there hare in San Antonio.

New blood in the sense of people who gravitated to Eisenhowar—--

SHELDON: Oh, well, it was all new blood mostly. Wa got out
and got people interested who were interested in Eisenhower,
and they came with us, And then we were able to overthrow the

0ld Guard, soto speak.

BURG: Now obviously from what has happened here they stayed

with you,

SHELDOM: Oh, vas,

BURG: All right, if they stayed with you what does that do
to the story that the Taft people, of coursa, were handing

out that all those Eisenhower people—-

JHELDCH: Were Demoocrats,

BiRGr==ware Democralts—=-=

SHELDOM: It's not so, Because a lot of them wers Rapublicans.
iI!1l say this, that at that time a lot of Democrats, or might
have bzen independents, joined the Republican party, and many

have stayed in the party. Nearly all of the workers at that

time are still interested people now.
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BURG: Still to be counted among the people who ars now chair-

man of preecincts and things of this sorc.

SHELDON: That's right.

BURG: Well, that's something that I thought was pretty important
to try to pln down because it's alwaye disturbed me a little bit,
Did all of thess new-born Republicans suddenly flee back to the

Damooratic fold?2

SHELDCN: Some of them did of courge. But that's when the
Republican party was born zga2in in Texas, whan Eisenhower ran.
And it was due to the people wanting to be for Eisenhower,

and they came into the ranks, and they worked in the party

aver since,

BURG: Mow vou lost the precincts; you, therefore, lost

Bexar County convention--

SHELDON: That'as right.

BEURG: Did yvou hava anv delegates to Minaral wWells?

EHELDON: Yea, wa had a full delegation to Minersl Wells., We



Mr. Joa Sheldon, 1l1=6-72 rFage 44

got thrown out. We went inte that convention, and they

kicked us out, or rather we halted.

BURG: At Mineral Wells? % X
& =
Kﬁﬁjg}’

SHELDOH: At Mineral Wells. %We held our own convention, and
they were delegates for Eisenhower, all of that, and we got

peated.

EURG: In that group?

SHELDON : they got thrown out. And when we
got to Chicago, of course the national committee controlled
thinga and the other side were in good with the national
committea, as tha term goes, and they tried to get us to com-
promise and give us so many delegates, and we wouldn't do it.

So thay put us in about a fifth-rate hotel out in the boondocks,
and we had to go in and appear before the Credentials Committee
gvery dav, and they'd keep us waiting. Kept us waiting for three
or four days before they would even hear us. And of course we
always felt that that procedure was to break us down and make

us compromise, but we ware going to sleep in parks if we had

to. We weren't going to compromise. And so we got seated, and

they got kicked out.
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BURG: HNow you were a delegate to the convention, not a

delegate at large or anything like that.

SHELDON: No, I was a delegate.

BURG: You were an elacted delegate to it. ;1’”‘%
5.
G‘ﬁ, .':'E"
SHELDON: From here. M e

BURG: Did you sit in on strategy sessions after the one that
you described with Mr. Porter? Were you taking part in

strategy between Mineral Wells and Chicago?

SHELDON: Yes.

BURG: All right, may I ask you first of all, how many such

meet ings were held here?

SHELDON: I just don't remember but there were several, and

I might tell you this, that Justice [Warren E] Burger
[Interzuption)

BURG: T had just asked you before the phona rang whether you
had attended the strategy meetings between the state convention

and Chicago. You said, "Yes," there had been several and you had.
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Then you sald that there was some particular thing that you

wanted to say about strategy.

SHELDON: Well what T was going to say was that Burger, now
who is on the Supreme Court was then from Minnesota, was one

of our advisars, Ha was a lawyer.

ElfG: Warren Eorger?

SHETDON: Yes.

BURG: And he was here-—

SHELDON: HNo, no, at tha hearing before the Credentials

Committesa.

BURG: Oh, ves. S0 you had some terrific legal talent, too.

SHELDON: Yes, we did. We had talent From Taxas, and ha was

helping us,

BURG: Now did the national Fisenhowasr people, and I think
now of Henry Cabot Lodge, Herb [Herbert] Brownell and people
of that level, had they come down here prior to the delegation

going?
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SHELDON: Yes, I'd known Herb Brownel: for several years before
the convention. And he was down here during the campaign for

the nomination several times,

BURG: And you were taking part in those discussions?

SHELDON: ©Oh, yes, I had knowHerb anyway, and so he and Jack

Porter were over hare together a couple of timas,

: v
TOIPE o

BURG: Now the impression, Mr. Sheldon, that I have, and vou
may correct me if I'm wrong in this, I'm getting an impression
af ineptness in the Taft people from beafore the precinct
mestings. I get the impression that they let the Eisenhower
pacple get a head start. I get the impression that the Taft
reople thought they had things sewed up. Then I get tha
impression that when the precincts in many parts of the stats
demonstrated that they had nothing sewed up, that thay handled
the rest of it in a poor fashion. For exampla, Mr. Sheldon,
I'va run mcross some remarks made, welil, Marrs McLean made

ana and others mada similar remarks. They were asked, "Well,
what about the Democratic process?" They're snowed under in
the precinct meetings and then they bolt. They refuse to

recognize the Eisenhower majority, and Marrs McLean, I balieve,
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was gquoted as saying something in effect, "To hell with the
majority and mejority rule.” All of that zeems to smack of

kind of a political ineptness,

SHELDOM: Well, I wouldn't say they were polltiecally inept
bacausae they had more political experience on their side than
wa had on ours. They had a lot of people on their =zide who
had had political experience, and a lot of ours had had none.
And Jack Porter and I had had some, But where they made the
great mistake was thay had steam-roller ideas. They were

just not going to give recognition to anybody where thay

could prevent it, right or wreng. That was their big mistake.
and then when they found out how people were, they didm't

care who was for Elsenhower. £ thay could throw the Eisan-
howar crowd out, they were going to do it, and they did do it
at the convention at Mineral Wells., Thay just went in rough-

shod, and that was their big mistake, and it gave us an issue.

BURG: It doesn't sound like Mr. Taft was too astute in this

situation,

SHELDOM: Well, he wasn't there, but he had this fellow, it

was his cousin. What wae hils nama?
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BURG: Wot Mr. Ingalls, was 1E7

SHELDOMN: Yesa.

BURG: David Ingallas.

SHELDON: He was there, and he was aone of the ringmasters at
Mineral wWells. Taft was not there, but they had, as I say,

Ingalls and several others there.

BURG: Now did you people have your advisers from the national

leval? Was Mr,., Brownell at Minaral Walls?

SHELDON: Brownell was there, yes, He was there., TFact of

the matter ia, he and I stayed in my room pretty much that
morning while the other thing was going on. I had gone up
thera :ick, and I stayed in my room most of the morning, and
Harbk was in there with me a good deal of the time. Thay held
that convention and kicked us out, and 1 was too sick to go to
that morning convention to ba kicked out, but I was able to

muster ancugh help to get ours in the afternocon.

BURG: Do you remember at what stage the decision was reached

that this was actually a vary fines opportunity for the Eisen-

hower group, an opportunity in the sense that you could take
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a moral stand?

SHELDON: I can't remember the datey it's a long time ago but—-

BURG: 1 wondered if you had telked about that with Mr. Brownell?

SHELDON: Jack Porter and I were having lunch in either Houston
or Dallas, I guess it must have been Houston, where we began

to lay the plans by just what I said a while ago of continuing.,

How they had offered Marrs McLean the job of state chairman

and Zweifel rewain as committeeman. He was telling me that

3 :
g h
that was the proposal that was made to him and wanted to know

what I thought. I was against it because I told him that he
woul'd amount to nothing in the party with those people running
it, and that he should go after the main job, national commit-
teaman, because in those days the national committee ran the
party, and Jack did run the party after he became national

committeaman .

BURG: 5o your advice was he was going to have to go for

Pwelfal?

SHELDOM: That's right.
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BURG: And clear him out of thare.

SHELDON: Yas, get him out. 1If we ware going to take over
the state organization, he as the state chairman would be
under the jurisdiction of Zweifel. That's the way it was
operated, and that's not necessarily the law, but that's the

way it was run,

BUORG: Did this pledge, you recollect that, the pledge that
delegates were supposed to sign indicating that they were
Republicana, they would work for the RHepublican party, did

that pledge caunse you any particular difficulty?

SHELDOWN: HNo.

BiRG: Not state-wide am wall as Bexar County it didn't cause

you much trouble?

SHELDOM:; HNo. They tried to work that. That was their idea,
the opposition, to try to keep other people cut that were
coming in, the new blood. That waa the objective of that--

to frighten them away.

BURG: And i¢ did not work?
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SHELDON: It didn't work because the Supreme Court of Texas
had, sevaral years prior to that time, ruled that a fallow
would vote in the general election or any other election
according to his own conscience. He could change aa many

times as he wanted to.

BURG: So actually you had a beautiful issue here literally

handed to you by the Taft forces and which you then used.

SHELDOW: Oh, yes. You take right here Marrs McLean and I
had a kind of a verbal newspaper battle. He was trying to
invoke that among the people, and I remember I gave out a
statement saying that I wanted to confirm that he was calling
all of his neighbors liara. And of course he didn't like
that much, and that stung him hard. In other words trying

to put his neighbors in the position of signing things that
they didn't want to sign and that sort of thing, in the
precingt I was talking about, at that time. Marcs lived

right up here two blocks from me.

BURG: Were you in the same precinctc?

SHELDONM: HNo. Different. Yes, we--no, nNo we were not.
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BURG: You weren't? HNow at Chicago, to what extent wera you

involved in 211 of the maneuvers that were taking placa--

SHELDON: Wall, I wasn't involved in all of them because thay
had us out, as I say, in the boondocks, and we couldn't get
in till the bus picked us up in the morning. They had a bus
pick us up. Bnot thay had some meetings, and we were in some
of them and some of them we were not. I wes in the Texas

delagation caucuses, strategy meetings, but the Eisenhower

paople who were running the show, Lodge and Brownell and some
of those pzople, had scma caucuses where we were not present:

wa didn't get in in time.

BURG: When the caucuses were held with the Texss delegation,
that is I think we're talking now about the this period of
stresa about are you going to be seated or aren't you, what

was the genarsl trend of the conversatione in the caucus?

BHEIDON: In the Taxag--

BURG: Right in the Texss delegation.

SHELDOM: Well, of course wewere stressing the fact praetty much

that we were entitled to it and what had happened, snd we would
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discuss what they did not do, and what we did do. All we
could do was discuss what witnesses we wers going to put on

and that sort of thing.

BURG: Now did you take with you guantities of documentation?

SHELDOM: OQur lawyers did. T didn't personally.

BURG: But those wera theara?

THEIDOH: Yas.

BURG: Your lawyers had acoess to tham, and these wera than

presanted to the Credentials Committea, for exampla.

FAELDOM: That's right.

BURG: And that Credentials Committes wae certainly not at

2ll sympethetic to you pecple?

EHELDOW: ©h, no, no, no. In fact they made n majority report
againat us. The minority report was then presentad on the
floor, and I can't remamber who he waz but he was a Taft man,
and it surprised me wvery much. Said he was a Taft man and

moved that the minority report bhe adopted.
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BURG: That would be the ome that would seat your delegstion.

SHELDOM = Yasm,

BURG: And as I recall it was a3 falrly good margin in your

favor, eix hundred something I helisve to--

SHELDON: Oh, yes, we were saated. I was sitting thers and
Marrs MclLean and Carl Sterns snd those pesople in thera that

walkad right by me coming out.

BURG: They didn’t have any =esats and thay were

tapery ‘&
SHELDON: WNo, thay were kicked oat right then and there. The

convention had woted to sest us on tha minority report.
BUORG: And that seems to hava marked the turning peint.

SHELDON: That was the firset time in a hundred years that a
Republican convention had not adopted the msjority resort en

a delegation.
BURG: I hadn't known that. That long!

EHEIDOHN: I think I'm corract on that.
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BUMG: Well it'=s an interesting thing, and we have it on the
record now. I hadn't known that. Well I can understand your
great spurprise at a Taft man rising. They had trisd to make

& bargein with yon st the convention, hadn't theay?

SHELDON: O©h, yesa, EBefore the convention started,

BURG: And Mr, Porter I balieve had rejected that oant of hand.

SHEIDON: Yaa, averybody rajected that. Wa wara there to ha
gasted beczuse we thought we wera entitled to be maated, and

we ware going down the line to the finish on that guestion,

BURGE: How, Mr, Shaldon, this must have created & cartain

amount of rancor within Republican ranks in this s=tate,

SHELDON: Well, you would think it wonld, and it did to soms
extent. Bat Marrs Mclesan, for inatance, ha wam very bitter;
he wouldn't spmak to me on several occasiona., 1'd ran into
him out mt the country club. a2nd he'd see me, and he'd go off
in the other dirsction, B8ut moet of them just sccepted it
and gave up the ship. They knew they wara finished, and wa

tock over the state in the September convantion, and that was it,
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They didn't makia much effort. Mike Nolte triad to make an

effort hare in the convention of next year, but ha got licked.

BURG: For the campalgn itaelf than leading ap to the elaction
in Hovember, what would you estimate the Taft group support to

have bean for Eisenhower's campaign?

EHELDON: Wall, I think thact 1'4 say most of them supported

Eisepnhower,

BURG: Now how asbout financial support for the campaign?

SHELDOM: Ower tha stata?

BURG: Well, let's say here in Bexar County.

SHELDON: Oh, hare in Bexar County. It didn't sesm to make

any differencej; we got their support financially.

BURG: Am I right in sssuming again, you didn't get much

support from the state Republicsn group until after Saptembar?

SHELDON: That's right, but we had control after Saptembar,.

BURG: Was there much there in the way of funds to tap whan

you people took over in Septembser?
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SHELDON: Oh, in tha party funds?

BUORG: Yes.

SHELDON: No, thera wasn't. We raised the money after we got
gtarted, after Tack Porter took eover. Jack Portar was an

unusual monay raiser.

BURG: What do you atiribute his faeility in doing that to,

Mr. Sheldon? I've not met him yet.

SHELDOW: You mean raising money?

BUORG: Yas, sir.

SHELDON: Well he lived in Houston for one thing. He was in
the noil business for another, and he knew oil pecsple. And the
oil people were big supporters of Eisenhower, for the most
part, in the election, and we raissd money without sny trouble.
We raised money here, more than had ever been ralsed before

by far,

BEURG: HNow was the return to the Texas party after Eisenhower

wags =zlected as great as mmeone such as yourself who had zeen

the days of patronage back in the '20s might expect it to hbe

when the Republican party returned to power again?
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SHELDOM: You mean the people that were of the 014 Guard?

BIMRG: Well, I was thinking of all of you, particularly the

Eisenhowar paoplas.

SHEIDON: ©h, yes, they all worked and stayed together pretty

mueh,

BURG: And were there rewards with the Republican Administration
back in Washington, and were the rewards commensursta with what

yots thought they ought to ba?

SHELDON: Wall, I preaums so0 aa far as I know. We got sll
the people in that we wanted. In Texss we got them placed
where wa wanted them and got the people we wanted placed.

Yes, we had no problem along that line.
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